PETERS LINNETTE LAWYERS

Level 6 20 Loftus St
Sydney

NSW 2000
Australia

T +612092416677
F +612 9241 6699

12 August 2014
The Right Honourable Guy Barnett MP
Parliamentary Secretary to the Premier

Liberal Member for Lyons

E: Guy.Barnett@pariiament.tas.gov.au

Dear Mr Barnett

RE: Triabunna Parliamentary Enquiry

We advise this firm acts on behalf of Ms Jan Cameron, a director and shareholder of Triabunna
Management Pty L)imited and also Triabunna Investments Pty Limited, the registered
proprietor of the property known as and located at 155 Freestone Point Road, Triabunna.

We wish to advise our client has become aware that Mr Graeme Wood, also a director and .

shareholder of Triabunna Investments Pty Limited, may attend or make written
representations to the Parliamentary Enquiry.

We wish to make it clear to the Enquiry that our client does not know the content of the
submissions Mr Wood may wish to make and our client in no way accedes to or adopts the
submissions he may make. Furthermore, our client states that Mr Woods has no authority to
speak on behalf of our client, Triabunna Management Pty Limited, Triabunna Investments Pty
Limited or their board of directors.

Yours faithfully,

Dran

‘PETERS LINNETTE LAWYERS
Rodd Peters
rodd@peterslinnette.com.au

peterslinnette.com.au

Peters Linnette Lawyers Pty Limited

e e e e ABNYTA 140 788.616
Llablhty limited by a scheme approved under

Professional Standards Legistation




